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[START RECORDING] 1 

MS. SULLIVAN:  --Sullivan [phonetic], and I 2 

will be acting as a facilitator for - - hearing.  3 

This is a join public hearing of the Department 4 

of Education, Community Education Council 19, 5 

and the School Leadership Team of P.S. 202, to 6 

discuss the following two proposals.   7 

Number one, the proposed grade truncation at 8 

P.S. 202 - - 19K 202, from a K to eight to a K 9 

to five beginning in 2013-2014.  Excuse me.  And 10 

now, number two, the proposed - - location of 11 

Achievement First Aspire Charter School with 12 

existing school P.S. 202 in buildings K 202 and 13 

K 958.   14 

I want to make known that this - - will be 15 

recorded and transcribed and we have - - about 16 

interpretation services.  Before we begin, I 17 

just want to briefly go through the agenda for 18 

this evening.  As you were coming in the back of 19 

the room, there was a table where folks have 20 

been invited to sign up for public comment.  21 

We'll keep that comment sign-up sheet open for 22 

15 more minutes.  So as - - if you feel inspired 23 

in the next few minutes please do make your way 24 

to the back.   25 
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We have a very long list of folks signed up 1 

to speak and we're here tonight to hear the 2 

comments from the audience.  My job is to try 3 

and keep us on track.  So we've got a timekeeper 4 

up front here who is going to have a sign to let 5 

me know.  Each person who has signed up is given 6 

two minutes to speak.  She'll let you know when 7 

you've got 30 seconds and then when your time 8 

has elapsed.  And then I'm going to try and 9 

remind you so that we can keep on track so 10 

everyone has an opportunity to speak. 11 

As you see, the panel participants - - 12 

panel.  So we're going to get started.  So we'll 13 

start - - .  And also I don't believe that we 14 

are now joined by an elected official.  If they 15 

are here at the beginning of the public comment, 16 

we'll invite them to speak.  If they join us 17 

during the course of the evening, we'll make 18 

them--we'll give them an opportunity for them to 19 

speak as well.   20 

Okay.  So now we're going to introduce the 21 

panel that we have assembled this evening.  Down 22 

at the other end we have Erin Perez [phonetic] 23 

who is representing CSE 19, Carlin Green 24 

[phonetic] representing P.S. 202. 25 
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[Applause] 1 

MS. SULLIVAN:  Cindy Crawford [phonetic] 2 

representing - - and Sarah Croftman [phonetic] 3 

representing the Chancellor's office.  I also 4 

want to - - .   5 

[Applause] 6 

MS. SULLIVAN:  As well as - - Kirkland 7 

[phonetic] from CSE 19. 8 

[Applause] 9 

MS. SULLIVAN:  So we'll now - - turn it over 10 

to our panel participants.  We're going to start 11 

with a presentation of the official - - , Sarah 12 

Croftman. 13 

MS. SARAH CROFTMAN:  Thank you.  - - my name 14 

is Sarah Croftman and I'm the Director of 15 

Planning - - Education and I'm the Chancellor's 16 

designee - - of this hearing.  Again, I want to 17 

thank my panel members for - - .  Again, the 18 

purpose of this hearing tonight is for you to 19 

provide comments about two distinct proposals.   20 

The DOE has proposed to implement a grade 21 

truncation at P.S. 202, meaning that P.S. 202 22 

would no longer enroll sixth grade students 23 

after the - - 2012-2013 school year.  The DOE 24 

has also proposed to open and co-locate 25 
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Achievement First Aspire in the building K 202 1 

and its adjacent temporary classroom - - 58.   2 

Achievement First Aspire has been approved 3 

by - - State University of New York's Charter 4 

School Institute - - to open up a public charter 5 

school - - School District 19.  Although this 6 

proposal has not yet been approved by the Panel 7 

for Educational Policy, - - to hold this hearing 8 

- - proposed co-location.  As such, this joint 9 

public hearing will also serve as a facilities 10 

hearing.  Again, Cindy - - your attendance and 11 

she will speak after I do when--regarding the 12 

charter process and - - . 13 

Again, - - any comments or feedback you may 14 

have at any time or the panel - - on November 15 

8th, 2012.  The November 8th panel meeting will 16 

take place at 6:00 p.m. at Frank Sinatra School 17 

of the Arts.  There is an email address and 18 

phone number that is set up - - .  The email 19 

address is D19proposals@schools.nyc.gov, and the 20 

phone number is 212-374-0208.  All comments made 21 

at today's hearing or through the DOE's 22 

dedicated phone number and email address with 23 

this proposal will be discussed in the analysis 24 

of public comment, and the DOE will publish - - 25 
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and give them to the panel members before the 1 

panel goes through this proposal.  2 

I will now present both proposals 3 

consecutively and then we will hear other panel 4 

members and upon it up for public comment.  I'm 5 

first going to present a proposed truncation of 6 

P.S. 202 from K to five, to K to--to K--from K 7 

to eight to K to five in building K 202.  P.S. 8 

202 currently serves students in kindergarten 9 

through eighth grade and offers a full day 10 

kindergarten program in building K 202 located 11 

here at 982 Hegeman Avenue in Community School 12 

District 19. 13 

In addition to the main K 202 building, P.S. 14 

202 students are also served in transportable 15 

classroom units in building - - that are located 16 

adjacent to this building.  The DOE has proposed 17 

to implement a gradual grade truncation of P.S. 18 

202 middle school's grades.  In February 2012, 19 

the principal of P.S. 202 initiated this 20 

proposal to truncate the middle school through 21 

its submission of a - - to the Division of 22 

Portfolio and Planning.  If this proposal is 23 

approved by the panel, in the 2013-14 school 24 

year, P.S. 202 would serve students in 25 



 7

kindergarten through - - and seventh through 1 

eighth grade.  Each year P.S. 202 students would 2 

apply to middle schools during fifth grade, 3 

moving on to middle school in sixth grade.  4 

After June 2015, P.S. 202 would not serve middle 5 

school grades any longer.  All - - and future 6 

eighth grade students who meet promotional 7 

standards will continue to apply to the high 8 

school through the citywide high school 9 

admission process and enter ninth grade as 10 

planned.  - - P.S. 202 fifth graders will apply 11 

to middle school during that first course of the 12 

2012-2000 school year through the middle school 13 

choice process.  In the District 19 middle 14 

school choice process students rank in order 15 

their school preferences on a centralized 16 

application and are matched with a school 17 

through a computer based match process.  Current 18 

P.S. 202 fifth grade students would enroll in 19 

middle school as sixth grade students in the 20 

beginning of September 2013. 21 

I am now going to present a proposed opening 22 

co-location of Achievement First Aspire with 23 

P.S. 202 in K 202 and - - K 958 beginning in the 24 

2013-14 school year.  The DOE is proposing to 25 
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open and co-locate a new public charter school, 1 

the Achievement First Aspire Charter School in 2 

this--in building K 208 and in K 915 with P.S. 3 

202 beginning in 2013.  The co-location means 4 

that two or more organizations are located in 5 

the same building and they share common spaces 6 

like auditoriums, gymnasiums, libraries, and 7 

cafeterias.  If this proposal is approved, 8 

Achievement First Aspire would serve students in 9 

kindergarten through fifth grade with an intent 10 

to expand to serve students in kindergarten 11 

through eighth grade.  Specifically, Achievement 12 

First Aspire will open with kindergarten and 13 

first grade classes in 2013 and will add one 14 

grade each year until its next students in 15 

kindergarten - - in 2017-2018.  Achievement 16 

First Aspire will continue expand until its - - 17 

kindergarten through eighth grade in 2020-2021 - 18 

- Achievement First Aspire's request to expand 19 

its grades - - .  Achievement First Aspire would 20 

admit students via the - - application process, 21 

with preference given to District 19 residents.   22 

That is the conclusion of the summary of 23 

those two proposals and I will now turn it back 24 

to Jenny Sullivan. 25 
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MS. SULLIVAN:  Thank you, Sarah.  So I just 1 

want to let folks know the sign-up is just about 2 

five minutes from closing.  So, again, if you're 3 

thinking of comments you would like share, 4 

please be made aware of that.  The next 5 

presentation will be from Cindy Crawford of 6 

SUNY. 7 

MS. CINDY CRAWFORD:  Good evening everyone.  8 

Thank you so much for taking the time to be here 9 

tonight.  My name is Cindy Crawford and I'm the 10 

Director of SUNY Charter Schools Institute.  I'm 11 

here to essentially hold a hearing on behalf of 12 

the Board of Trustees of the State University of 13 

New York, or SUNY.  SUNY is the authorizer of 14 

Achievement First School - - tonight.  That 15 

means that we approved the application to create 16 

the school.  My organization in the SUNY Charter 17 

Schools Institute oversees school - - onsite 18 

evaluations - - to our website.  And - - we also 19 

make a determination about whether or not the 20 

schools earn the right to stay open. 21 

We are here tonight conducted a hearing at 22 

the same time the DOE is conducting a hearing 23 

because we didn't want to have to ask parents in 24 

the community to come out two different times to 25 
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talk about - - .  We wanted to hear from as 1 

many parents and teachers and community as we 2 

could, your thoughts about this proposed 3 

location.  In fact, SUNY does have to make the 4 

decision whether or not a school can locate in 5 

this building.  That's separate and apart from 6 

DOE and - - process.  So some of you may have 7 

seen our notices - - distributed - - .  I've got 8 

copies of our notices here but you can comment 9 

directly to SUNY about the charter school and 10 

the location proposal - - contact information.  11 

I also have extra copies for - - to take it.  12 

You can email comments to charters@suny.edu.  13 

That's C-H-A-R-T-E-R-S@suny.edu.  You can mail 14 

comments.  I'll also take any comments that you 15 

have - - tonight.  Our office's headquarters is 16 

at 41 State Street in Albany, New York, - - .  17 

SUNY will accept comments till November 15th.  18 

So we leave our commentary open five days after 19 

the DOE process.  Just - - happens in the 20 

discussion at - - process that prompts you to 21 

want to share some of our information with us.  22 

We absolutely welcome your comments and, again, 23 

we appreciate you taking your time - - . 24 

MS. SULLIVAN:  Thank you so much.  Our next 25 
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presentation will be Carlin Green representing 1 

P.S. 202. 2 

[Applause] 3 

MS. CARLIN GREEN:  Good evening, everyone.  4 

The first thing that I need to say, the School 5 

Leadership Team here at P.S.I.S. 202 general 6 

consensus is truncation with amendments.  For 7 

some - - reason, that never made it through but 8 

it will make it through.  It has to make it 9 

through.  That is for us to maintain on the 10 

school.  11 

Co-location, next issue, that's the one 12 

problem.  If you don't have the resources, if 13 

our teacher's, approximately 30, have been 14 

excessed out of this building, we have oversized 15 

classrooms.  I'm a - - teacher in this building 16 

and I have 33 students in my class but there is 17 

no reason that our budget should be cut.  There 18 

is no reason for lack of resources and - - not 19 

to bring in a charter school - - .   20 

[Applause] 21 

MS. GREEN:  Clean up the problem at home 22 

first, I'm begging you.  You can talk about it.  23 

There's nothing to talk about when the store is 24 

open.  There's a story that goes there is this 25 
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young boy that wants to answer three questions 1 

and he starts along the quest.  It's called The 2 

Three Questions by Leo Tolstoy.  And he - - to 3 

wander and he took you through a journey and he 4 

was able to answer these three questions, and 5 

I'm going to take you through this journey 6 

tonight. 7 

First question, when is the best time to do 8 

things?  Now is not the best time and will never 9 

be for a co-location or straight truncation of a 10 

charter school in - - . 11 

[Applause] 12 

MS. GREEN:  - - scheduling, according to the 13 

polls, is not an optimum time for P.S.I.S. 202 14 

school community because Achievement First 15 

Aspire proposal depicts what - - wants and not 16 

for what is best for us at 202.  Sharing space 17 

for - - and educational facilities are not 18 

scheduled in 202, best interests again.  Our 19 

teachers are extremely creative and - - , for 20 

lack of a better term, we cannot utilize our 21 

space, our school's facility.  Since we have 22 

unwanted guests in the house, get your own house 23 

and exit. 24 

[Applause] 25 
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MS. GREEN:  Now, let me continue.  Second 1 

question, who is the most important one?  We are 2 

supposed to be - - and that's the reason why co-3 

location is supposed to be the solution to the 4 

unforeseen, and I repeat, unforeseen problem.  5 

There is no problem.  Give us back our funding.  6 

Give us back our resources.  Give us back our 7 

teachers because - - . 8 

[Applause] 9 

MS. GREEN:  Leave our school alone.  So, as 10 

fact or rumor, rumor or fact, - - the charter 11 

school can't deal with the bad behavior of 12 

children and our special needs students.  They - 13 

- to the same public school, making it the - - 14 

202.   15 

[Applause] 16 

MS. GREEN:  - - we are - - an A school for 17 

five years.  Five years ago we were an A school 18 

and over these years--quiet down people.  Let me 19 

speak.  We have lost approximately 30 teachers, 20 

as I've said previously, not including - - .  So 21 

- - , that is not the - - for us to cover the - 22 

- .  We need the resources that - - functioning 23 

districts have and leave us alone - - .   24 

[Applause] 25 
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MS. GREEN:  Better yet, send your charter 1 

school students to P.S. 202 and give us the 2 

money that we need to become a - - and will make 3 

these children proud of - - models here at 4 

P.S.I.S. 202, catch the spirit of learning and 5 

knowledge - - .  Give us liberty or give us 6 

death.  Keep our most important ones.  We do not 7 

have to answer to the - - .  This co-location 8 

brings out separatism - - .  Achievement First 9 

Aspire - - .  This is our house not - - .  - - 10 

charter will leave additional space.  You are 11 

already coming into a K-8 building, so why are 12 

you bringing a K-8 again?  That means you're 13 

sending us a message.  Where will the space come 14 

from?  Somewhere else, not P.S.I.S. 202.  The 15 

right thing to do - - leave us alone.  Get your 16 

own.  Now, let me conclude with this poem by 17 

Anonymous.  Listen carefully. 18 

MULTIPLE VOICES:  Leave our home.  19 

[Applause] 20 

MULTIPLE VOICES:  [Chanting] Get your own 21 

building.  Get your own building.  Get your own 22 

building.  Get your own building.    23 

MS. GREEN:  I dreamed I stood in a studio 24 

and watched two sculptors there.  The clay they 25 
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used was a young child's mind and they 1 

fashioned it with care.  One was a teacher, the 2 

tools she used were books and music and art.  3 

One was a parent with a guiding hand and a 4 

gentle loving heart.  Day after day the teacher 5 

tolled with a touch that was set and sure, while 6 

the parent labored by her side and polish and 7 

smooth it over.  And when that last their task 8 

was done, they were proud of what they had 9 

wrought.  For the things that had molted into 10 

the child would neither be sold or bought.  And 11 

each agreed he would have failed if he had 12 

worked alone.  For behind the parent stood the 13 

school, behind the teacher, the home.  And this 14 

dream does not include a charter school.  Thank 15 

you. 16 

[Applause] 17 

MS. SULLIVAN:  Thank you.  I just want to 18 

ask that at this time you listen because I think 19 

that everybody up here has got really important 20 

things to say and - - audience at times and I 21 

really want you to try to listen to each other.  22 

Okay?  So the final presentation from the panel 23 

is from Erin Perez, representing CEC 19. 24 

[Applause] 25 
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MS. ERIN PEREZ:  Hi, good evening.  My 1 

name is Erin Perez and I'm here representing the 2 

CEC.  As I look at down at the room I see you're 3 

all sitting in this - - auditorium segregated.  4 

The parents in 202 are here freely.  They didn't 5 

get bussed in - - .   6 

[Applause] 7 

MS. PEREZ:  What I see - - this is a school 8 

that's - - with open arms.  I've sat down at SLT 9 

meetings and they're exactly what the school 10 

wants and needs.  The school has been begging 11 

for a truncation with an amendment.  Every time 12 

this is brought up it falls on deaf ears.  I see 13 

people that are holding signs up saying - - . 14 

[Applause] 15 

MS. PEREZ:  There are many vacant school 16 

buildings in District 19.  Why push one school 17 

in to push another school out?   18 

[Applause] 19 

MS. PEREZ:  I wonder has anybody stopped to 20 

think about the children because when they get 21 

thrown out of a charter school and they're 22 

discharged the only hope that they have to come 23 

to is 202. 24 

[Applause] 25 
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MS. PEREZ:  I don’t feel--I know that 1 

everyone here should be pro children, not pro 2 

charter school or pro public school. 3 

[Applause] 4 

MS. PEREZ:  And if you really sit and think 5 

about it, this is hurting our children.  You're 6 

showing some children that they don't matter so 7 

let's push them out, and let's not allow them to 8 

come in and get an education.  And that's - - .  9 

Everybody - - District 19, that they represent 10 

District 19, then everybody should be treated 11 

equally. 12 

[Applause] 13 

MS. PEREZ:  Thank you. 14 

[Applause] 15 

MS. SULLIVAN:  Thank you so much.  So that's 16 

the final formal presentation and now we're 17 

going to go to public comment.  So I have a 18 

pretty long list and I am confident I'm going to 19 

get some of the names wrong.  So I apologize in 20 

advance.  I'm going to call people up in groups 21 

of five and if you would just introduce yourself 22 

- - so that we get it correct in case I mangle 23 

it.  Okay.  So speaker number one, Cathleen 24 

Kennington [phonetic], number two, - - Goddard 25 
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[phonetic], number three, Alexis Leans 1 

[phonetic], number four, Tommy Micah [phonetic], 2 

and number five, Geraldine Throw [phonetic].  3 

And, as I said, my responsibility is to try to 4 

make sure folks remember that they've each got 5 

two minutes to speak.  So I've got the - - up 6 

front and then what - - is let you know when 7 

you've gotten to 30 seconds to two minutes.  And 8 

I just wanted to - - so everyone has an 9 

opportunity to speak.  Speaker number one? 10 

MS. GODDARD:  Good evening.  My name is - - 11 

Goddard - - .  I'm here tonight as a resident of 12 

- - and a parent of District 19.  I'm in support 13 

- - in support of the proposed co-location.  As 14 

a parent of - - Achievement First School, I can 15 

speak firsthand about their ability to coexist 16 

and to be great partners of the shared space.  I 17 

- - Achievement First Aspire would be a great 18 

part of P.S. 202.  Achievement First is part of 19 

an - - education for all children.   20 

[Applause] 21 

MS. GODDARD:  - - will conduct themselves in 22 

a polite and respectful way, as the - - .  At - 23 

- Aspire is - - to ensure that all children get 24 

access to a - - education, - - and a great 25 
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career.  All our children deserve options. 1 

[Applause] 2 

 MS. GODDARD:  - - for this campus and - - .  3 

Thank you. 4 

[Applause] 5 

FEMALE VOICE 1:  - - I was a parent that was 6 

also - - .  So I'm here to say that co-location 7 

does not - - .  As a parent that has - - we need 8 

to speak to other parents that also have 9 

children - - and they need to share best 10 

practices with - - .  Personally, I do not think 11 

there is not one single parent, not one in this 12 

building that does not have the same aspiration 13 

and goals of - - education.  And what co-14 

location will do is it allows - - able to share 15 

best practices based on what - - our children, 16 

as we all have the same goals.  I have had--me 17 

personally, I've had other parents of other 18 

locations that - - .  Different people need to 19 

consider our children as a whole because it is 20 

about the children at the end of the day.  It's 21 

not about this person or that person.  It's 22 

about educating our children as a whole and you 23 

need to - - to come together, not just for the 24 

children but also - - .  So if we're allowing - 25 
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- supports all parents of - - . 1 

[Applause] 2 

FEMALE VOICE 2:  Hi, I'm - - and I'm a 3 

parent of - - .  I have two - - that have IEPs 4 

and they both - - at Achievement First school 5 

and they're doing excellent.  They are special 6 

needs children and I'm telling you when they are 7 

at school they are happy.  One of the reasons - 8 

- is that they have to travel outside their 9 

neighborhood to attend - - .  Kids in New York 10 

deserve access to great schools and - - .  That 11 

is - - .   12 

[Applause] 13 

FEMALE VOICE 2:  - - and great leaders.  14 

They're not - - .  Please do not try to take 15 

away their - - right and - - for grade school.  16 

- - charter school in their neighborhood.   17 

[Applause] 18 

FEMALE VOICE 2:  Currently only 50% of all - 19 

- kids graduate high school by the time they're 20 

18, 50.  Only one in ten - - students graduate 21 

from college.  Let them - - .  What can you do?  22 

Write - - .  Let's - - because I don't ever want 23 

to have to make that choice.  I want all of us 24 

to have - - . 25 
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[Applause] 1 

FEMALE VOICE 2:  I want to thank our - - one 2 

the streets.  Achievement First Aspire is the 3 

school that can do that.  Give us a chance.  4 

Thank you. 5 

[Applause] 6 

FEMALE VOICE 3:  Good evening, my name is - 7 

- .  My children - - attend Achievement First - 8 

- school.  My daughter is in kindergarten and my 9 

son is in third grade.  I am here tonight 10 

because I feel lucky every day when I take my 11 

children to school, something every parent 12 

should feel.  It's no wonder both my children 13 

love their school and are eager to go every day.  14 

My daughter's favorite class is science.  She 15 

speaks nonstop every day about what she has 16 

learned.  My son has - - challenges going to - - 17 

ADHD and our school has been truly amazing and 18 

supportive.  They simply ask "What can we do?"  19 

Thanks for the - - who has gone above and beyond 20 

for my son, he continues to flourish and 21 

maintain consistently high grades and he talks - 22 

- support team and services.  All these - - 23 

families deserve to have great options and 24 

Achievement First Aspire will provide just that 25 
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for all - - .  Therefore, I urge you to think 1 

of all the families who - - .  Thank you for 2 

your time. 3 

[Applause] 4 

MS. SULLIVAN:  - - speakers who have numbers 5 

six through ten come on up and join us.  Go 6 

ahead speaker number five. 7 

FEMALE VOICE 4:  Good evening.  My name is - 8 

- .  I have two children that have - - 9 

Achievement First - - .  My children are doing 10 

fantastic.  They--one of my children has an IEP 11 

and he is doing - - .  He is doing fantastic 12 

because the school has very - - teachers and - -13 

 .  I am just like everybody's - - .  14 

Achievement First has done fantastic things for 15 

me and my family and I have - - need to have the 16 

same opportunity.  It's all about choice at the 17 

end of the day and these children deserve a 18 

choice also.  Thank you. 19 

[Applause] 20 

MS. SULLIVAN:  Number six?  - - speaker 21 

number six? 22 

MALE VOICE 1:  Hello - - .  I went to this 23 

school.  I graduated from this school, and 24 

despite the statistics I got two degrees. 25 
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[Applause] 1 

MALE VOICE 1:  I - - and I have a lot of 2 

children who are in public schools, charter 3 

schools, and private schools who came up with - 4 

- .  I haven't heard from a parent who would 5 

have a charter school in their school who is 6 

still in public school because those parents 7 

still have the biggest issue.  The parent who - 8 

- where the charter school - - private school or 9 

public school.  One thing I - - with my students 10 

and you - - too.  Don't - - .  Go to charter 11 

school and be - - .  Okay, not totally - - but 12 

parents are - - are not--are not - - .  They 13 

can't push parents out.  They - - parents and 14 

children who have issues.  They come here to 15 

help - - .  These kids - - so you definitely 16 

have to keep them because the school can't kick 17 

them out.  There's going to be some - - .  The 18 

kids that do well are going to success anyway.  19 

The kids who have a problem, who have issues are 20 

kicked out and can never come back to a public 21 

school who have - - , less funding, no--they 22 

don't have - - .  All I'm saying is make sure 23 

it's fair.  If you're doing a side-by-side 24 

comparison between a public school and a charter 25 
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school, make sure it's fair.  People - - make 1 

sure it's fair - - . 2 

[Applause] 3 

FEMALE VOICE 5:  I think we're going to take 4 

this time - - .  I apologize for - - .  And then 5 

also we have members of the SLT who are going to 6 

speak who - - .  So I want to apologize for 7 

that.  So right now - - these folks speak and 8 

then I'll invite the - - .  Okay?  So please - -9 

 .   10 

MS. SULLIVAN:  - - seven, eight, nine, and 11 

ten.  We'll hear from Jay Lewis [phonetic], Liz 12 

Haywood [phonetic], Aseed Abrovince [phonetic], 13 

S. Montague [phonetic], Eddie Taylor [phonetic], 14 

Tonya Barnett [phonetic], Edith Grace 15 

[phonetic], and Jenny Vore [phonetic].   16 

MALE VOICE 2:  Hello? 17 

MS. SULLIVAN:  Sorry.  I can't - - .  Sorry 18 

about that - - . 19 

MALE VOICE 2:  Good evening, everyone.  My 20 

name is - - and I'm here - - for the children.  21 

First and foremost, I want everybody to not 22 

forget that we're all here for the children.  To 23 

take you on a short journey, May 13, 2012, my 24 

parents were able to see me walk across the 25 
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stage - - college. 1 

[Applause] 2 

MALE VOICE 2:  And I went to - - first 3 

eighth grade graduating class at Public School - 4 

- . 5 

[Applause] 6 

MALE VOICE 2:  So - - doing well and I 7 

educate - - .  So my little brother goes to 8 

school here now and it's astounding to me - - 9 

talking about, "We need to save my school.  We 10 

need to save my school."  I'm saying - - .  So I 11 

volunteered for the Learning for Leaders and - - 12 

tell you that we do not - - our school because 13 

we have limited examples - - that have done well 14 

in my school.  I made some of my best friends in 15 

my life here at - - .  I was a part of - - .   16 

[Applause] 17 

MALE VOICE 2:  - - I have so many great 18 

memories of this school.  So all I want to say 19 

is truncation with amendment - - with truncation 20 

with amendment.  So I - - .  It's about the kids 21 

- - .   22 

[Applause] 23 

ELIZABETH:  My name is Elizabeth - - .  I - 24 

- my children.  Basically my problem is the fact 25 
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that they - - .  When you have systematically 1 

came to this building and have cut our funding 2 

for the last seven years.  Let me tell you what 3 

- - .  We have lost 30 of our best teachers.  4 

You have - - came through our building and they 5 

- - .  You - - walk into this building but you 6 

came - - with an agenda.  Find another building 7 

- - .  I'm not - - any charter school.  I - - 8 

for an education. 9 

[Applause] 10 

ELIZABETH:  You have - - who are left here 11 

are excellent teachers - - .  You have cut us to 12 

the bone - - .  Give us back our - - . 13 

[Applause] 14 

MS. SULLIVAN:  Ma'am - - .  15 

FEMALE VOICE 6:  This is a - - school.  We 16 

are - - .  This is a part of a - - education for 17 

- - any of the charter school parents - - 18 

children.   19 

[Applause] 20 

FEMALE VOICE 6:  You make it for the 21 

children.  You say - - what the DOE did to us - 22 

- .  They did that - - .  This one goes in 2012.  23 

I'm going back to 2007-2006 when we're talking 24 

about - - in the building, assistive technology 25 
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for special needs children.  I don’t see any - 1 

- .  This was an injustice done to P.S. 202 - -2 

 .  I - - . 3 

[Applause] 4 

FEMALE VOICE 6:  Never - - .  I've been in 5 

this place for - - .  I have all my - - .  It's 6 

not about the child.  They are putting us 7 

against - - join us.  Look at the - - proof that 8 

they denied the services - - , excessed the 9 

teachers, and left us with - - .  You've got to 10 

understand - - .  Let me take you upstairs.  11 

After this meeting would you like to take - - ?  12 

I will take you to my class - - and I want you 13 

to see what you guys have done. 14 

[Applause] 15 

FEMALE VOICE 6:  And Mr. Walker [phonetic] 16 

already - - .   17 

FEMALE VOICE 7:  Good evening.  - - my 18 

council member - - and assembly member - - . 19 

[Applause] 20 

[Crosstalk] 21 

MALE VOICE 3:  May I have your attention, 22 

please?  May I have your attention, please?  I 23 

see the signs.  I see the signs.  Listen to me.  24 

Listen to me.  I see the signs.  Listen, listen.  25 
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I see the signs.  I see the signs.  Let me--1 

let me tell you what you should never--put - - 2 

for just a second.  You can put it back - - .  3 

Let me tell you what you should never let the 4 

system do.  Never ever let them divide and 5 

conquer - - . 6 

[Applause] 7 

MALE VOICE 3:  Never let them do it.  First 8 

of all, none of us here are against your 9 

children and--shush.  None of us are against 10 

your children and our children getting the best 11 

education that they could possibly get.  None of 12 

us are against that.  What you have to look out 13 

for--let me just give you some facts so that you 14 

don't move on emotional - - and manipulation.  15 

Let me just--let me just--let me give you some 16 

facts.  Let me give you some facts.  The fact of 17 

the matter - - when all of our children finish 18 

in this system, this is a fact, when our 19 

children finish in this system, upon graduation, 20 

black and Latino children, if they go to either 21 

a charter or a public high school, only 13% of 22 

them are prepared for college or a career.  We 23 

must unite for quality education and not let 24 

them divide us, and not let them divide us.  25 
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[Applause] 1 

MALE VOICE 3:  We want to make sure that all 2 

of our children are educated.  There is nothing 3 

magic in the word "public."  There is nothing 4 

magic in the word "charter."  There is nothing 5 

magic in the word "private" education.  What is 6 

magic--what is magic--what is magic is when you 7 

have smaller class sizes.  What is magic is when 8 

you have a curriculum that's culturally relevant 9 

for the people and the children that are in the 10 

curriculum.  What is magic is when you have a 11 

science lab like my office has - - to this 12 

school, a science lab, not the Department of 13 

Education.  What is magic is when you have 14 

Smartboards and computer labs.  What is magic is 15 

when you have a recreation program--when you 16 

have a recreation program, a cultural arts 17 

program.  What is magic is when you have 18 

teachers that know how to teach what they're - - 19 

child.  So we--the bottom line is the Department 20 

is - - .  The bottom line, just like the science 21 

lab, we know - - .  See, the bottom line--22 

listen, listen, listen, listen - - .  Put the 23 

signs down for a moment.  The reason why I'm 24 

saying that--put the signs down for a minute.  25 
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Just have a little respect.  We're having a 1 

conversation, not a protest.  We're having a 2 

conversation.  So listen, listen.  Let me tell 3 

you why this is not necessary.  The bottom line 4 

is that the principal agrees, the Department of 5 

Education agrees, and you're going to come here.  6 

So this is not necessary.  What you need to do 7 

is get along with the leaders of the community, 8 

get along with the parents of the community 9 

because if you want to fight and protest, 10 

believe me, I know how to fight and I know how 11 

to protest, and we want - - .  Do we want to get 12 

bigger signs or we want to fight and we want to 13 

give it to - - listen and we want to throw up 14 

signs.  We can get a whole lot of people to come 15 

here and - - , if that's what you want.  If 16 

that's what you want, we can go in that 17 

direction and this school will be a battleground 18 

and nobody will get educated.  What we're trying 19 

is say is that we need to work together.  We 20 

need to work together and the way we work 21 

together is to find out how we're going to 22 

educate all of our children, not some of our 23 

children; all of our children, not some of our 24 

children, all of our children.  So if you want I 25 
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could walk around - - the hundreds of parents 1 

here, twice as many as you, and at the next - - 2 

we can just - - at the front door and let them 3 

call the police and let them do what they're 4 

going to do.  We could - - .   5 

[Applause] 6 

MALE VOICE 3:  We - - a fight.  So, if 7 

that's what you want to do, that's - - .  If you 8 

try to come into this school with a charter 9 

school, people - - we've won some battles before 10 

and we've got some other charter schools out of 11 

our district.  So, if that's what you want to 12 

do, we can do that.  We can do that.  If that's 13 

- - you don't want to at least have a way to 14 

have a - - conversation.  I'm saying to you 15 

we're going to continue to fight.  When you have 16 

these - - the decisions are already made by the 17 

Department of Education.  They've already made 18 

their decision.  So no matter what you do with 19 

your signs and no matter what evil - - or what - 20 

- behind these charter schools face, we will - - 21 

teachers.  The bottom line is that we are going 22 

to fight for a quality education for all of our 23 

children in this building and - - .   24 

[Applause] 25 
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MALE VOICE 3:  - - our school to try all 1 

this action, we must - - our schools and - - 2 

reassigned in our school district.  We're going 3 

to fight and - - you watch and see the fight 4 

that you're going to take over whether you fight 5 

back or - - by any means necessary, by any means 6 

necessary, by any means necessary because you - 7 

- .   8 

[Applause] 9 

MULTIPLE VOICES:  [Chanting] Leave us alone. 10 

Leave us alone.  Leave us alone.   11 

MALE VOICE 3:  And the second thing for 12 

those parents who are with our - - .  I want 13 

you--I want - - .  I want you to - - . 14 

[Chanting] 15 

MALE VOICE 3:  Let's not get too - - . 16 

[Chanting] 17 

MALE VOICE 3:  - - we are going to - - . 18 

[Chanting] 19 

[Crosstalk] 20 

MALE VOICE 3:  - - listen, listen.  Listen 21 

up.  Listen up.  - - but I want - - to know the 22 

educators - - for 36 years, 36 years.  - - an 23 

educator.  Let us pay - - education and then 24 

I'll come back and - - some more.  I like - - .   25 
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MS. SULLIVAN:  - - give her an opportunity 1 

to speak. Thank you so much for joining us.  2 

INEZ:  Thank you.  My name is Inez - - and I 3 

- - this district.  And education is dear to me 4 

because as my husband would say I was - - Board 5 

of Education for 36 years.  I spent 18 years 6 

with the - - .  I taught grades pre-K through 7 

grade eight and I spent 18 years in various 8 

other - - supervisory positions as a lead 9 

teacher, - - teacher, teacher coordinator, 10 

teacher - - , assistant principal, and I retired 11 

as a principal.  So I - - .   12 

As we talk about education we know that it's 13 

more than just the academics.  We know that it's 14 

the arts.  We know that it's the athletics, and 15 

we know that it's the school working with the 16 

community to get - - in education to our 17 

schools.  For many children the school building 18 

occupies - - .  There are teachers and educators 19 

that make their school - - with their parents 20 

because their working - - two jobs or - - .  So 21 

we need to create in the school and environment 22 

that respects each individual in the building 23 

from the custodian staff, the kitchen staff, the 24 

classroom people, to the administration, to the 25 
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- - , the students respected and showing each 1 

other that they have worth as individual people.  2 

Now, we may have - - as to how - - but we need 3 

to model for our children how we bring respect 4 

for one another.  This is - - but we need to 5 

model for our children how we bring respect for 6 

one another.  Whatever the battle is, that can 7 

go forward.  And our children need to see that 8 

we respect and listen to one another.  So I 9 

would encourage you to do that as we go forward.  10 

Whatever the battles are, we need to remember 11 

that our children are watching us - - .  Thank 12 

you. 13 

[Applause] 14 

MS. SULLIVAN:  Thank you so much for joining 15 

us.  Okay.  So, again, we're going to have 16 

speaker number ten and I’m going to invite the 17 

members of the SLT to speak.  I just want to 18 

remind you of that.  And also remind you that 19 

we're going to--we're going to go back to our 20 

timekeeping, where we're trying to keep our time 21 

to two minutes each.  Again, we've got a long 22 

list.  So, speaker number ten, if you would 23 

introduce yourself when you approach the mike.  24 

Speaker number ten?  Thank you. 25 
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FEMALE VOICE 8:  Hi.  Name is - - and I'm 1 

a teacher, a special needs teacher at P.S. 202.  2 

And my problem is not with charter school, it's 3 

with the Board of Ed.  The Board of Ed gives the 4 

public school child less money than the charter 5 

school.  How - - and what's the equality in 6 

that?  You have set our classes to over 30 - - .  7 

I'm a - - teacher and I have 29 students in my 8 

classroom.  That's not fair.  Where is the 9 

equality in that?  Where is - - education will 10 

be a fair and equal school for everyone.  That's 11 

not fair and that's not even - - .  You have 12 

caused this.  Look at what you did tonight.  13 

These parents for charter school had to leave - 14 

- and what you have failed to - - is that this 15 

is among every - - .  This is - - . 16 

[Applause] 17 

FEMALE VOICE 8:  You have took teachers 18 

away.  We've still got the best teachers here.  19 

I - - working hard.  You took our funding away.  20 

We don't have Smartboards and - - .  We don't 21 

have the technology in the classroom.  Our 22 

special needs are not getting met the way 23 

they're supposed to be getting met.  The Board 24 

of Ed did that and we have - - .  My problem is 25 
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not with - - .  It's our building.  My problem 1 

is with the Board of Ed. 2 

[Applause] 3 

MS. SULLIVAN:  Before I - - 11 through 15, 4 

I'm going to invite the members of the SLT - - .  5 

I believe it's Jaw Lewis and I have Ms. Haywood, 6 

C. Gonzalez, S. Montague. 7 

MS. MONTAGUE:  I said - - already. 8 

MS. SULLIVAN:  Oh, Tonya Barrett, Edith 9 

Grace, and Jenny Vore.  So we'll start with Jay 10 

Lewis.  Okay.  How about Ms. Haywood?   11 

[Applause] 12 

MS. HAYWOOD:  Okay.  The first thing I would 13 

like to say is the problem is not with the 14 

parents of the charter schools.  That's what - - 15 

understand.  What's the--everybody knows that 16 

our problem is with the DOE.  I'm a parent at K 17 

202.  I'm the vice president at K 202.  I’m on 18 

the SLT at 202.  I am fully involved in 19 

everything that my child does at this school for 20 

all of us that came to this school.  In the last 21 

five years, I will elaborate, we lost almost 30, 22 

40 teachers.  If you loss teachers, what do you 23 

expect to happen to our grade?  When we have 24 

classrooms that have 35 to 40 students in there, 25 
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every child needs is not going to be met.  We 1 

have children that are at the top of the class.  2 

We have children that are at the bottom of the 3 

class.  Where are the services for the children 4 

at the bottom of the class?  We had over - - a 5 

month before we - - , a month.  Now, for our 6 

children that - - they need more than a month.  7 

They need more than a month time.  Now, a lot of 8 

people have Smartboards.  There's - - .  We are 9 

- - on our children.  This is - - everybody 10 

sitting here - - .  This is a war with the DOE.  11 

Give us back our teachers.  Let us have some 12 

more class time so we can do what we need to do.  13 

Parents - - we have a lot of parents that - - .  14 

Once the DOE - - second chance.  Give us a 15 

chance.  Let us prove you wrong.  Let us prove 16 

you wrong.  Give us some resources - - and see 17 

what 202 can become. 18 

[Applause] 19 

MS. SULLIVAN:  Our next speaking is C. 20 

Gonzalez.  C. Gonzalez?  C. Gonzalez? 21 

MS. GONZALEZ:  Good evening, everyone.  Let 22 

us - - .  I have three children in this 23 

building, one that just graduated.  - - to the 24 

children of P.S.I.S. 202 - - and thank - - , and 25 
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- - where they need to be now.  She is now in 1 

high school.  We have nothing against charter 2 

schools.  We're - - .  We're just saying we 3 

don't want charter in this building.  There is 4 

absolutely no room here.  Give us back our 5 

funding.  Stop playing with our children's 6 

emotions.  Stop digging a way out and thinking 7 

that we are lazy parents.  I'm a parent that 8 

isn't - - .  I know what my children are doing.  9 

I know what - - children are doing because I'm 10 

in the building.  You all are playing a game 11 

with the kid's emotions.  There are - - funding 12 

for their school.  Give us back - - .  Give us 13 

our teachers.  Stop playing games because I'm 14 

telling you now that you're playing with fire 15 

and you're going to get burned. 16 

[Applause] 17 

MS. SULLIVAN:  The next speaker is Tonya 18 

Barrett.  Tonya Barrett? 19 

[Applause] 20 

MS. TONYA BARRETT:  - - those smaller - - 21 

charter school in - - .  We support - - .   22 

[Applause] 23 

MS. BARRETT:  - - all that funding I.S.P.S. 24 

202.  - - . 25 
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[Applause] 1 

MS. SULLIVAN:  The next speaker is Edith 2 

Grace.  Edith Grace?  Is Edith Grace still here?  3 

How about Jenny Vore? 4 

[Applause] 5 

MS. JENNY VORE:  Good evening.  I just want 6 

to say I - - from here.  I went here.  My son 7 

went here.  He's a - - .  He's a straight A 8 

student right here - - .  My daughter goes here, 9 

straight A's.  Okay?  There is nothing wrong 10 

with this building and - - everybody took their 11 

kids to - - for pre-K and - - and now you want 12 

to bring them back - - the same years - - .   13 

[Applause] 14 

MS. VORE:  I mean - - for all year.  So they 15 

need to find their own building.   16 

[Applause] 17 

MS. SULLIVAN:  Okay.  So we're now - - and 18 

I'm going to ask speakers will numbers 11 19 

through 15 to come on up.  Speaker number 11 - -20 

 .  Speaker number 11?  Speaker 11?  Speaker 21 

number 12?  Speaker 11 or 12?  And first - - 22 

introduce yourself.  I'm handing across the 23 

microphone.  Sir, could you just introduce 24 

yourself?  - - introduce yourself.  Speak in--25 
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speak into the microphone so we can all hear 1 

you.  You're doing good.  Take your time.   2 

FEMALE VOICE 9:  - - teachers and classrooms 3 

- - .  4 

[Applause] 5 

FEMALE VOICE 10:  I am - - and I have seen 6 

you guys all on the register.  I have - - .  I - 7 

- to let everyone know that everyone must be 8 

very - - .  All comments - - tonight will be 9 

included in a document produced - - for public 10 

comment.  So any questions that are posed that 11 

we're not able to answer for you tonight, 12 

they'll be included - - and presented to the 13 

members of the panel - - .  Again, - - I'll be 14 

happy to take them and - - speaker number 13.  - 15 

- speaker number 11.  We're going to backtrack.  16 

- - thank you so much. 17 

FEMALE VOICE 11:  Good evening.  - - and I 18 

support co-location - - .  Let me start by 19 

saying I didn't - - .  I didn't attend this 20 

school but I attended I.S. 302 and I was - - 21 

quality education.  Tonight we are not here 22 

about separatism.  You know, it's not about 23 

dividing - - for every child for a quality 24 

education. 25 
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[Applause] 1 

FEMALE VOICE 11:  - - not only - - .  Not 2 

only do I have two sons in charter school but I 3 

also have a - - who graduated - - in the high 4 

school that is also co-located within the 5 

building.  So we have middle school, a charter 6 

school, and a high school. 7 

[Applause] 8 

FEMALE VOICE 11:  - - at this present moment 9 

- - .  It can produce - - progression of the 10 

student in the home, in the community.  What is 11 

the impression of the students as a whole in the 12 

community for any success in the community for - 13 

- there is a - - as a whole; not divided, not - 14 

- .  So as a parent first and foremost, as a 15 

cohesive unit of all the students - - , I have 16 

walked - - .   17 

[Applause] 18 

MS. SULLIVAN:  - - speak right into that 19 

microphone. 20 

FEMALE VOICE 12:  Hello.  My name is - - .  21 

I've been going to this school since the first 22 

grade.  I graduated from - - high school.  I 23 

graduated high school - - college.  Okay.  The 24 

thing is they started saying we want options.  25 
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If this is the only option that's open it's 1 

not fair to our students to kick our students 2 

out - - . 3 

[Applause] 4 

FEMALE VOICE 12:  - - another group of kids 5 

- - kick another group of students out.  If you 6 

kick our students out - - , it's not fair.  It 7 

would be--what would be fair is to get them 8 

their own building.  It's not fair for - - on 9 

their own students.  This is - - for their own 10 

children.  We - - a lot of money.  - - to the 11 

other children in the building, it's not fair.  12 

It's not.  And you guys sit up there and - - or 13 

whatever the case may be but it's not fair for 14 

our school.  I've already said this, so I'm 15 

going to make this nice.  Give them - - .  Give 16 

them - - and not kick out our students.  It's 17 

not fair to our children.  It's not fair. 18 

[Applause] 19 

FEMALE VOICE 13:  I know that this - - .  I 20 

know that I - - .  I want to thank my school for 21 

- - give us back our school. 22 

[Applause] 23 

FEMALE VOICE 14:  - - and I'm in fourth 24 

grade.  I just want to say that - - my school 25 
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because - - . 1 

[Applause] 2 

MS. SULLIVAN:  All right.  Speaker number 3 

15?  14?  13 - - .  4 

BURTON BRENT:  Good evening.  My name is 5 

Burton Brent [phonetic] and I was - - of 202.  - 6 

- come up here and - - and how they're running 7 

two schools on one budget.  This is unheard of 8 

but - - .  Let's talk about what's going on - -9 

 .  Charter school's parents - - but I - - .  10 

Charter school does not pay the price.  The 11 

company - - .  80% of charter schools - - to 12 

public schools or even worse.  They're not - - 13 

you kick 'em out because you can't have - - 14 

charter school.  There seems to be a - - when 15 

you can - - .   16 

[Applause] 17 

MR. BRENT:  So we - - our kids with a little 18 

bit of money, with - - teachers and we try and 19 

make it work.  Everybody doesn't see what the - 20 

- .  We teach our kids respect.  We don't have 21 

to live - - our kids.  Charter school - - . 22 

[Applause] 23 

MR. BRENT:  - - but I went to a public 24 

school from kindergarten all through high school 25 
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and I made it through - - .  And I have - - .  1 

Charter school, get out. 2 

[Applause] 3 

MS. SULLIVAN:  - - if I could just invite 4 

folks with numbers 15 through 20 to come on up 5 

and then - - .   6 

FEMALE VOICE 15:  I'm - - and I'm in fifth 7 

grade.  And I want - - my school because I - - 8 

and - - . 9 

FEMALE VOICE 16:  Speak up. 10 

FEMALE VOICE 17:  I'm a mother - - .  My 11 

daughter is in fifth grade.  If you all kick the 12 

kids out of this school that are going to sixth 13 

grade to eighth, she's - - graduate this year 14 

and she will not get - - with her sister - - .  15 

We're not - - school, so why you can't find your 16 

own school?  - - and another thing, my 17 

daughter's been in the first - - class for six 18 

years straight. 19 

[Applause] 20 

FEMALE VOICE 18:  - - thank you. 21 

MR. SHAWN HERN:  Good evening.  My name is 22 

Shawn Hern [phonetic].  I'm a parent and teacher 23 

in District - - .  I come here tonight because - 24 

- .  I have attended a number of meetings like 25 
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this in different districts around the city.  1 

So I've learned, I think, a few things, because 2 

there is - - here.  First, why are we here?  The 3 

DOE says that this school is underutilized but 4 

if you look at their own statistics they are - - 5 

trailers out in the yard as part of the - - plan 6 

for the school.  Those trailers - - expired ten 7 

years ago.  There should not even be included - 8 

- to the state.  They should not even be 9 

included in the school utilization plan.  These 10 

trailers are expired.   11 

Now, once we remove the so-called - - 12 

trailers, this school has an almost 85% 13 

utilization rate - - .  Also, the DOE excesses 14 

teachers and they don't even have enough 15 

teachers - - .  They don't even know - - .  They 16 

say "They're not using this room," but they 17 

can't use the room if one teacher - - .   18 

[Applause] 19 

MR. HERN:  Why?  I've seen this over and 20 

over again.  This is not--this is a setup, 21 

folks.  This is - - for all parents - - .  All 22 

parents want the best for their children.  Why 23 

are some parents being pitted against other 24 

parents?  This is the plan.  This is the plan.  25 
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- - the school is not underutilized.  There is 1 

no reason - - space here.  The parents who want 2 

a charter school, there are plenty of empty 3 

spaces in New York City with - - .   4 

[Applause] 5 

[Chanting] 6 

MS. SULLIVAN:  - - we need to - - .  Okay?  7 

I really don't - - .  If you would, introduce 8 

yourself, please.   9 

FEMALE VOICE 19:  Good evening.  - - as of 10 

June 22nd, 2012, my - - P.S.I.S. 202 - - .  I 11 

have two kids in the school.  My kids - - .   12 

[Applause] 13 

FEMALE VOICE 19:  - - and kick out the 14 

charter school.   15 

MS. SULLIVAN:  - - for now we've got 16 

speakers numbers 21 through 25 - - .  Speakers 17 

21 through 25?  Do we have a speaker 21?  - - 18 

approach the microphone?  - - numbers 21 through 19 

25.  Folks, if you could - - try and keep the 20 

back conversations down.  Speaker number 21?  21 

FEMALE VOICE 20:  - - to my heart - - 22 

beneficial to our children - - .  I have two 23 

questions.  When a child sees another child - - 24 

and - - a constant battle - - .  The parents - -25 
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 .  They have the option to choose the best 1 

education for their children - - but we should 2 

not be - - .   3 

MS. SULLIVAN:  Sorry - - . 4 

FEMALE VOICE 21:  - - you are causing a war 5 

and that's what I feel is - - .  It's not for 6 

battle.  It's not - - .  Thank you. 7 

MS. KAITLYN:  Good afternoon.  My name is 8 

Kaitlyn [phonetic] and I do not want charter 9 

schools.  I am - - in second grade and I don't 10 

have a problem with - - .  It's just that there 11 

is no room here and there is new - - and there's 12 

about - - .  And I don't agree with the charter 13 

school.  I want the charter school - - .  That's 14 

all I'm going to say. 15 

[Applause] 16 

FEMALE VOICE 22:  Hello.  My name is - - .  17 

I've - - charter school.   18 

[Applause] 19 

FEMALE VOICE 22:  I'm not against 202.  I'm 20 

not saying that.  I'm not against 202 but I am 21 

for Achievement First.  My - - I am from the 22 

neighborhood.  I'm not only a parent.  I'm not 23 

only a grandmother.  I'm in the community and I 24 

work for the community and I work for - - .  So, 25 
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no, I'm not against 202 but I'm very positive 1 

of - - charter schools.  Okay?  I'm just saying 2 

because--and I heard a parent come up here and 3 

say that us parents and grandparents are trying 4 

to - - through charter school.  That is not 5 

true.  That is not true.  If I had three points 6 

- - .  So that is not true.  I love - - for my 7 

kids but charter school is the best way to go. 8 

[Applause] 9 

MALE VOICE 4:  - - all I got to say is that 10 

since my son be going to charter school he is 11 

very, very smart.  He can almost read anything I 12 

give him, anything.  He almost can read anything 13 

- - .  The parent of charter school - - hang in 14 

there with your kid.  Don't let your kid tell 15 

you what - - .  You got to check it out for 16 

yourself, but once - - .  The public school, 17 

when they - - with the bad kids, they don't - - 18 

to see the psychiatrist.  They gonna put you in 19 

a special school.  When my kid - - be in a 20 

special school and my kid - - .  My kid - - 21 

education.  - - out of school.  For four - - .  22 

None of my kids are - - .   23 

[Applause] 24 

FEMALE VOICE 23:  - - and I am in support of 25 
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co-location - - .  As long as you - - .  Let 1 

me tell you my story.  Let me tell you my story.  2 

- - in 2013 I'll be graduating with - - .   3 

[Applause] 4 

FEMALE VOICE 23:  Listen to this.  I was 5 

born - - .  I went from - - .  I know - - but 6 

when I was raised it was nothing like - - .  7 

We're losing our kids to the street.  I'm - - 8 

two kids to be - - streets.  My - - .  He had a 9 

behavior problem.  Do you want to know who - - ?  10 

He's going to be in that school for two months.  11 

All right.  We - - together.  We - - worked 12 

together to make - - .   13 

MS. SULLIVAN:  - - through number 30 please 14 

join us and - - .  15 

FEMALE VOICE 24:  Good evening.  My name is 16 

- - principal of - - .   17 

[Applause] 18 

FEMALE VOICE 24:  Regardless of what's - - 19 

here tonight, I know--I know that - - believe in 20 

the power of great education.  I know that.  I 21 

have a belief in - - .  That belief is pervasive 22 

in my - - .  We share that belief.  We believe 23 

in great public schools.  I - - worked at 24 

Achievement First - - elementary.  This was a 25 
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school that there are many kids with special 1 

needs, many kids who are at Achievement for the 2 

first time.  Achievement First - - was also 3 

named the top - - public school in New York 4 

City.   5 

[Applause] 6 

FEMALE VOICE 24:  We were able to achieve 7 

that goal because we had an unwavering 8 

commitment and belief in serving all kids; kids 9 

with special needs, kids with - - for the first 10 

time, any kid who walked in our doors.  - - 11 

Aspire will have that same commitment.   12 

I also saw at Achievement First - - co-13 

location can work, two schools can work 14 

together.  For example, the two schools have an 15 

afterschool program available to all kids.  I 16 

know--I know that - - Aspire and P.S. 202 can 17 

work together, can work together and ensure that 18 

all students, all, achieve academic success in 19 

elementary school, in middle school, in high 20 

school, in college, and beyond.  Thank you so 21 

much for being here. 22 

[Applause] 23 

FEMALE VOICE 25:  Good evening everyone.  My 24 

name is - - and I - - .  I'm looking forward to 25 
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working with - - and administration - - .  I 1 

went to a public high school that is really - -2 

 .  As a teenager, I had to write - - but we did 3 

it because that's what you do.  When - - , I was 4 

prepared.  I was prepared to get into the school 5 

that I wanted.  The thing is - - and my parents 6 

had to beg for me to get in.  Achievement First 7 

- - because of - - .   8 

Every child deserves the opportunity to go 9 

to a school - - in any kid, in any community.  10 

Right now there was 5,000 - - on the waiting 11 

list to get into the school, 5,000.  - - just 12 

like the parents - - because all children 13 

deserve an opportunity to go to a school with 14 

high expectations and - - .  - - Aspire will be 15 

one of these schools and sharing - - and of this 16 

community.  Thank you. 17 

[Applause] 18 

FEMALE VOICE 26:  My name is - - and I am 19 

ten-years-old and I - - .  Stop this war and 20 

don't let this - - school get in here.   21 

[Applause] 22 

FEMALE VOICE 27:  I don't need assurance.  I 23 

don't need someone to give me - - because I live 24 

down the street - - .   25 
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[APPLAUSE] 1 

FEMALE VOICE 27:  I'm here because - - in 2 

District 19.  I'm - - self-preservation and I - 3 

- of charter schools.  I - - of this school that 4 

are not providing their children - - our own 5 

neighbors.  This building is not theirs.  This 6 

building is yours.  This building comes from the 7 

taxpayers and you have a right to make maximum 8 

use of this building for your children.  I 9 

watched this - - preservation.   10 

How many of you - - ?  We don't fight 11 

against new houses, new - - , new playgrounds.  12 

Why are we fighting against new schools?  We 13 

deserve more.  If we didn't fight, there - - .  14 

There are too many - - charter schools.  I just 15 

- - .  Neighbors, charter schools are public 16 

schools.  No - - .  We don't pay for our 17 

children to go to charter school.  We don't even 18 

pay for - - .  Thank you. 19 

[Applause] 20 

MS. SULLIVAN:  - - through 36 come on up.  21 

After that - - .  We're going to have - - .   22 

MS. KELLY BROOKS:  My name is Kelly Brooks 23 

[phonetic].  My daughter's name is - - 24 

kindergartner at Achievement First - - .  I just 25 
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want to come here to support - - Achievement 1 

First 'cause my daughter's really--she's really 2 

had a difference in Achievement First.  She 3 

loves the school and she loves learning and I 4 

have no problem with her pre K school but 5 

there's some challenges for the school - - and I 6 

love the - - that I see.  And I - - my daughter 7 

as well.  So it's not just the fact that they're 8 

learning.  It's what they're learning and how 9 

they're learning.  I want her to - - .  I want 10 

her to be able to spell accurately and - - .  11 

You know what I'm saying?  That's what that is 12 

and that's what - - Achievement First.  I would 13 

challenge my community to receive that same 14 

education, that substantial education - - so 15 

much more.  And that's all I'm saying.  Thank 16 

you. 17 

[Applause] 18 

MALE VOICE 5:  Loud and proud. 19 

FEMALE VOICE 28:  I'm here today not just as 20 

an employee of Achievement First.  I am here 21 

today as a New Yorker.  I'm here today as a - -22 

 .  I have lived here all of my life.  I became 23 

an educator because when I was five-years-old my 24 

mother committed a felony.  She committed a 25 
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felony by lying on a federal document so that 1 

I could go to a school in a different 2 

neighborhood.  Nobody should have to commit a 3 

felony to send their child to a good school. 4 

[Applause] 5 

FEMALE VOICE 28:  I can only hope that the 6 

statute of limitations is up on my mother's 7 

crime.  I can only hope.  But together we can 8 

both be a team again, whether it's a public 9 

school or Achievement First which is also a 10 

public school, we can - - .  What makes me so 11 

sad tonight, to hear some of the misconceptions 12 

that we have heard.  Charters schools are public 13 

schools.  That is misconception number one.   14 

Misconception number two, charter schools 15 

get less money than public schools, not more.  16 

And yet we can still get excellent results.  For 17 

the past three years 100% of our day school 18 

students getting into four-year colleges, we can 19 

still get excellent results despite the fact 20 

that we don't have as much money.  You don't 21 

need Smartboards.  We just need higher 22 

expectations and you need to have whatever it 23 

takes to - - .   24 

What makes me sad is the fact that these - - 25 
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came up here to speak today, they don't know 1 

the facts because their teachers and their 2 

parents are putting these lies in their head and 3 

- - is that we have to - - in the same school 4 

with - - school scholars.  They're not going to 5 

give them a chance.  I'm asking you to give us a 6 

chance. 7 

[Applause] 8 

FEMALE VOICE 28:  Good evening - - .  My 9 

daughter attends a public charter school - - .  10 

My daughter now - - .  She excels in the top of 11 

her class and talks about college every day, 12 

even though she is still undecided what she 13 

wants to be when she grows up.  She has an 14 

understanding that college is her ticket in.  - 15 

- choices, I believe - - in a school community 16 

that is failing - - .  The parent and the 17 

student should have a choice of - - so the child 18 

can have the highest - - .  - - and I support 19 

co-location and I can see the - - from both 20 

sides.  You should - - and the kids - - .  21 

Choices to other - - that also - - charter 22 

schools.  You should have the same choice that 23 

my child - - . 24 

[Applause] 25 
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FEMALE VOICE 29:  - - .  I believe that my 1 

schools - - funding.  - - she is a - - , more 2 

education - - . 3 

[Applause] 4 

FEMALE VOICE 30:  - - I'm a teacher here at 5 

P.S. 202.  I am a part of the city.  My mother 6 

fought for the school in our neighborhood - - 7 

instead of bussing me to a - - neighborhood to 8 

have an education.  So I - - from Achievement 9 

First put that same dedication into Achievement 10 

First Schools - - in the schools that are - - 11 

what our schools in this neighborhood should be 12 

like.  We need to fight for what's here already.  13 

Our - - charter school our public school to - -14 

 .   15 

FEMALE VOICE 31:  My name is - - and I got 16 

to Achievement First charter school.  I believe 17 

that - - .  I believe that - - .   18 

[Applause] 19 

FEMALE VOICE 32:  I want to thank everybody 20 

- - .  I'd like to - - because - - an education.  21 

I - - opportunity.  - - we all are in a need for 22 

- - .  Thank you. 23 

[Applause] 24 

MS. SULLIVAN:  Thank you.  We will now have 25 
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speakers with numbers 38 to 42 come on up.  1 

Speaker number 39?  Speaker number 40?  All 2 

right - - .  Right now we're doing 38 to 42.  3 

Folks who have 38 to 42 are - - .  We will have 4 

speaker 41 - - .  42?  43?  Do we have speaker 5 

number 44?  Anybody between 44 and 51?  We have 6 

- - .  Anyone left on the sign-up?  - - . 7 

FEMALE VOICE 33:  Good evening.  - - charter 8 

schools, public schools, that's not our problem.  9 

Okay?  Our problem is DOE.  Okay?  DOE thinks 10 

that we're stupid.  We're not.  Okay?  We know 11 

that - - .  All right?  They think that putting 12 

a charter in - - our school like I.S. 202.  No, 13 

you're taking away from this school to add other 14 

schools.  That's not fair.  That's not what - - 15 

about.   16 

Charter school says that we're a family.  I 17 

don't think so.  Okay?  I come from another 18 

school where - - charter school and they're 19 

taking over.  They only had one floor, one floor 20 

and they - - the school.  - - okay?  We don't 21 

have a problem.  Charter school or public school 22 

- - and, yes, what charter school says about - -  23 

but we don't have--like I said, what's going on?   24 

What about the - - punishment - - at the 25 
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charter school system?  Parents, you don't 1 

think about that.  Where I come from, it's 2 

seeing everything, how they - - .  They're 3 

afraid to open their mouth.  Okay?  They pull, I 4 

mean pull on their shirts.  All right?  And if 5 

they cry, "Don't cry.  You're older now.  You're 6 

not a baby."  They make them do the same thing 7 

over and over.  I know - - .   8 

 MS. SULLIVAN:  So we're going to have one 9 

final speaker.  I apologize - - one more.   10 

FEMALE VOICE 34:  - - this school and we 11 

have - - Achievement First charter school.  I 12 

don't care - - teacher because I don't believe 13 

in - - .  37% - - high schools my first - - .  14 

It's not because - - for Achievement First or 15 

P.S. 202.  I have - - from being able to - - 16 

technical high school where I graduated with a 17 

BS degree in civil engineering with a minor in - 18 

- .  You don't have to go to charter school to 19 

see - - .   20 

[Applause] 21 

FEMALE VOICE 34:  So part of - - co-location 22 

and that - - .  You have limited time for - - 23 

when you're co-locating you have limited time 24 

for - - .  When you're co-locating then you have 25 
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- - to have extracurricular activities for 1 

these children.  You have to figure out a way 2 

for - - to work together - - teacher, mothers, 3 

and fathers.  Thank you.   4 

[Applause] 5 

MS. SULLIVAN:  - - thank everyone for - - .  6 

We appreciate everyone for taking the time to 7 

join us and - - .  As I said earlier, all 8 

comments will be included in - - public comment.  9 

We - - that will all be - - at 6:00 p.m. at - -10 

 .  Thank you - - .  I would ask that you - - 11 

email and phone numbers - - .  For the telephone 12 

number it's 212-374-0208, and I also - - 13 

charter@suny.edu .  Thank you again for - - your 14 

time and - - .    15 

[END RECORDING] 16 
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